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(b)(6) Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US)

From: Crandall, Darse £ Jr ROML USN JS OCICS (US)

Sent: Saturday, june 10, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Kidd, Sam C Maj USAF JS OCICS (US)

ce aj USMC JS OCJCS (US)

Subject: FW: 5] [SL.SHABWAK AND BAM INTELL SHARING

Attachments: TAB A - Suppart to UAEL Shabwah Offensive FINALDQCX; TAB B - DaD Operational

Proposal 1o Support UAE Shabwah Offensive FINAL.. docx; CENTCOM BAM FCO - UAE
Intel Sharing 15 Nov 16 (v3) pptx; UAE Assurances.docx

CLASSIFICATION: STEREF

- IRT the new FOIA request. Mare likely coming your way.

Ve, Del

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

----- Original Message--—-
From: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN 18 OCICS (US)

Sent: Friday, lanuary 27, 2017 9:52 AM
Yo: Crandall, Darse E ir RDML USN 15 0cics (us®)©®)

Subject: FW: (S} [S] SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

CLASSIFICATION: SRCRETF—

—-{tiginal Message-—-
me;'fb)fb‘)' kot usar 15 0CICS (LIS)

Sent: Friday, January.27, 2017 6:43 AM

To: Crandall, Darse € ir ROML USN JS 0CJCS {us) LR)(6)

Ce: IS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge[(b)(6)

LtCol USMC JS DOM.

{us) 4(P)(6)
Subject: FW: HAEWAH AN INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET

Sir,

FYSA - good rundown on Shabwah from Mike d'A,
v/

(b)

1
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[(b)®) | Col, USAF
Principal Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of the Chairman of the loint Chiefs of Staff

nipR{(®)®)

SIPR:
Jwics: |(0)(6) |

comm:|?®) |
svaip: |(b)(6) [
TSVOIR/NsTs: |(P)(6)

—

MOBILE [UNCLas):|(R)(6)
*MOBILE (SECRET)
{*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first}

CLASSIFICATION=SEERER

---=-0riginal Message—-
From: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES 05D OGC (US)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:13 PM

To: Koffsky, Paut S SES OSD OGC (US)L(R1(6)

. - (b)(6)

Davidson, Eliana V SES 05D OGC (US)

-1
(b)(6) v osooaeTosHibig)

[civ 0SD OGC (US)

(b)(8) CIv 0SD 0GC (us)|(P)(6) ]
(b\(B) %Tw 5D OGC (US]](b)(6)

(0)(6) v 0sD 0GC (Us) [(B)(6) ol USAF 0SD OGC (US)
e LTC USARMY OSD. OGC [US)
(5)(6] BIO IV OSD OGC (US)
b)(6) [(BYEY Jus} 4(b)(6) |
| (g')\(%?m aGe usM(b( 6|\ |15 Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge [(b)(6) |

Subject; FW; 5] {S) SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING
SECRET-

Paul, others,

An end-of-day informational update on some recent Yemen-related decisions. and discussions follows. ..

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Following that decision, and in preparation for today's 1400 Deputies Committee meeting on Yermen and South Sudan,
t NSC Legal convened an interagency lawyers' call to discuss implementation of the President's decisions.

The key points of lawyers' discussion were:

2
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b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

| uncerstand that the first 1.5.-UAE raid in Shabwah could occur tamorraw night Yemen time,

Mike

Mike d'Annunzio
Attorney-Advisar
Pentagon [(b)(6)
(b)(6)

vosip |(0)(6)
DRSNI |
N5TSLURY(E)
(b)(6)

sipr:
jwics

From: Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC)S (US}
Sent: Wetinesday, January 25, 2017 9:29 PV
To: Votel, foseph L GEN MiL UsA UsCENTCoM cece (B)(E) - |

Cc: Selva, Paut . Gen USAF §$ QCICS (US)|(b)(6) | I JLTG USARMY JS ODIS
us) 4(B)(6) |Dolan, tohe L Lt Gen USAF 35 13 {US) {(b)(6) |
(b)(6) [Maj Gen usar 15 )2 (us) 1(P)(6) | McKerre, Renneth T 7 (FGer USMCTTS T

{Us) {(b)(6) |

3
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Subject: {S} SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING
CLASSIFICATION SBtrREr-
Joge

Just back from the WH.... POTUS approved both reguests. SD will make Hill calls in the morning and we'll get you an
FXORD. Good hunting ...

VR
Jog

CLASSIFICATION -SEERET

DERWVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SEERET

DERIVED FROM : Muitiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:
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(b)(6) Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US)

From: [BXE)  kapTusN IS OCICS (US)

hent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:i4 PM

To: CCIA Op Law; |(B)(6) kmil it

Ce [BYE; DR USN (US); 1S Pentagon DM List LC Bridge; o' Annunzio, Michael
A SES OSD 0GC (Us); [B)(6) LCDR USN OSD OGC (US)

Subject: {§//NF) Shabwah Offensive -- Cyber

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN—

Team,

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

Thanks.

vit
FisvZ=a |

capt|®)6) JAGC, USN
Deputy Legal Counsel
Qffice of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff The Pentagon, Aoom 20938

(0)(6)

17-L-07056/45/249



CLASSIFICATION ~SEERET/NCFORN-
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